# GBCC 2022 Global Breast Cancer Conference 2022



Supported by



**Global Breast Cancer Conference Secretariat** 

<u>Partner</u> INTERCOM Convention Services, Inc. (Core PCO)
6th Fl., squareME Bldg., 225 Bongeunsa-ro, Gangnam-gu, Seoul 06109, Korea
T.+82-2-3452-7291 E.gbcc@intercom.co.kr W.www.gbcc.kr









# CONTENTS

03	Welcome Message

- 04 About GBCC
- 05 Conference Overview
- 06 Organizing Committee of GBCC 2022
- 08 Program at a Glance
- 09 Plenary Speakers
- 10 Scientific Program
- 18 Call for Abstract
- 20 Registration
- 22 Sponsorship & Exhibition
- 23 Venue



**Global Breast Cancer Conference 2022** 

## Welcome Message

Dear Colleagues,

On behalf of the Organizing Committee of the Global Breast Cancer Conference 2022 (GBCC 2022), it is our greatest pleasure to draw your attention to GBCC 2022, which will be held from April 28 (Thu) to 30 (Sat), 2022 in Grand Walkerhill Seoul, Korea.

As one of the biggest breast cancer conferences in Asia, GBCC takes place every year to gather people from all walks of life to come up with multi-scientific strategies to effectively diagnose and treat breast cancer, and ultimately to promote women's health. We will make every effort to render GBCC 2022 remarkably informative and fruitful so that it can be a rewarding experience for all.

GBCC 2022 will be held as a Hybrid Conference (In-person & Virtual) considering all participants' health and safety as top priority. The Organizing Committee will continuously monitor the COVID-19 situation to ensure the safety of all participants and provide appropriate guidance accordingly.

We thank you for the keen interest in the upcoming GBCC, and we sincerely hope to meet every participants face-to-face in 2022. Hopefully, GBCC 2022 will become a platform where all can come together to discuss latest breakthroughs and share in-depth insights on breast cancer.

Thank you and see you at GBCC 2022!

Kwen Cheon Kim

The Organizing Committee of the GBCC 2022

Kweon Cheon Kim, MD, PhD

Co-President
Organizing Committee of GBCC 2022
Korean Breast Cancer Society

Cheol War Lim

Cheol Wan Lim, MD, PhD

Co-President
Organizing Committee of GBCC 2022
Korean Breast Cancer Society

War

Joon Jeong, MD, PhD

Chairperson

Organizing Committee of GBCC 2022 Korean Breast Cancer Society

### **About GBCC**

The Global Breast Cancer Conference is a meeting of breast cancer held in Korea, started as a biennial meeting in 2007. Hosted by Korean Breast Cancer Society and supported by the Korean Breast Cancer Foundation, now it has become one of the biggest breast cancer conferences in Asia.

Since its successful inception in 2007, GBCC has been one of the best learning opportunities and networking hub for those involved in breast cancer to pick up the latest knowledge from basic research to state-of-the-art therapy and to build a stronger relationship with professionals from all around the world.

#### **GBCC History**

Oα, 11-13, 2007	GBCC 2007 (1st GBCC) "New Horizon & Hope for Cure
Oct. 08-10, 2009	GBCC 2009 (2nd GBCC) "Harmony, Creating Hope for the Futu

(Held concurrently with the 7th Biennial Meeting of the Asian Breast Cancer Society)

Oct. 06-08 2011 GBCC 2011 (3rd GBCC) "The Rainbow of Hope, Personalized Breast Cancer Care"

Oct. 10-12, 2013 GBCC 2013 (4th GBCC) "Together We Challenge, Together We Win!"

Apr. 23-25, 2015 GBCC 2015 (5th GBCC) & 4th International Breast Cancer Symposium "Cutting Edge with Integrative Collaboration"

Apr. 28-30, 2016 GBCC 2016 (6th GBCC) "Better Thinking for Better Life: Exploring Advancing and Transforming Cancer Care"

Nov. 19, 2016 Highlight of GBCC 2016 in Shandong

Apr. 20-22, 2017 GBCC 2017 (7th GBCC) "With you, the World Leading GBCC"

Apr. 05-07, 2018 GBCC 2018 (8th GBCC) "Go Beyond Cure of Breast Cancer"

Jun. 29-30, 2018 Highlight of GBCC 2018 in Hue

Apr. 25-27, 2019 GBCC 2019 (9th GBCC) "Go Beyond Cure of Breast Cancer"

Jun. 28-29, 2019 Highlight of GBCC 2019 in Nha Trang

Apr. 08-10, 2021 GBCC 10 (10th GBCC) "Go Beyond Cure of Breast Cancer"

Apr. 28-30, 2022 GBCC 2022 (11th GBCC) "Go Beyond Cure of Breast Cancer"



GBCC 2009













GBCC 2018

GBCC 2011

GBCC 2019

GBCC 10

**GBCC** 2022 GBCC 2022

## **Conference Overview**



Title	Global Breast Cancer Conference 2022 (GBCC 2022)
Date	April 28 (Thu) - 30 (Sat), 2022
Theme	Go Beyond Cure of Breast Cancer
Venue	Grand Walkerhill Seoul, Korea
Expectation	1,700 Participants from 40 countries
Hosted by	한국유방암학회 Korean Breast Canter Sodety
Supported by	한국유방건강재단     KIRLA BRAST CANCERFORMATION
Partner with	인터를 UPS INTERCOM
Language	English & Korean
Website	www.gbcc.kr

#### **GBCC 2022 Theme**

#### "Go Beyond Cure of Breast Cancer"

For breast cancer patients, maintaining quality of life is very important as well as treatment. GBCC will get together for not only cure of breast cancer but also making better life of the patients.

#### **Important Dates**

Registration Open	November 1 (Mon), 2021
Early-bird Registration Deadline	February 3 (Thu), 2022
Abstract Submission Open	November 1 (Mon), 2021
Abstract Submission Deadline	February 3 (Thu), 2022
Notification of Abstract Acceptance	In March, 2022

#### Contact

#### Secretariat of Global Breast Cancer Conference

Partner INTERCOM Convention Services, Inc. (Core PCO)

6th Fl., squareME Bldg., 225 Bongeunsa-ro, Gangnam-gu, Seoul 06109, Korea **T.**+82-2-3452-7291 **E.** gbcc@intercom.co.kr **W.** www.gbcc.kr

# **Organizing Committee of GBCC 2022**

#### **Organizing Committee**

President	Kweon Cheon Kim	Chosun Univ. Hospital
	Cheol Wan Lim	Soon Chun Hyang Univ. Hospital Bucheon
Chairperson	Joon Jeong	Gangnam Severance Hospital
Secretary General	Sang Uk Woo	Korea Univ. Guro Hospital
Deputy Secretary General	Sung Gwe Ahn	Gangnam Severance Hospital
Assistant Secretary General	Yoo Seok Kim	Chosun Univ. Hospital
	Jisun Kim	ASAN Medical Center
	Kwan Ho Lee	The Catholic Univ. of Korea, Eunpyong St. Mary's Hospital

#### **Sub-Committee Chair**

Scientific Program Committee	Seho Park	Yonsei Univ. College of Medicine	
	In Hae Park	Korea Univ. Guro Hospital	
Exhibition Committee	Wonshik Han	Seoul National Univ. Hospital	
Conference Planning Committee	Byung Joo Chae	Samsung Medical Center	
	INTERCOM Convention Services, Inc.		
International Cooperation Committee	Joohyuk Sohn	Yonsei Cancer Center	
Public Relations Committee	Hyukjai Shin	Myongji Hospital	
ABCN Committee	Sung-Bae Kim	ASAN Medical Center	
Information Committee	Su Ssan Kim	ASAN Medical Center	
Registration Committee	Keun Seok Lee	National Cancer Center	
Social Program Committee	Changwan Jeon	Kosin Univ. Gospel Hospital	
	Korea Breast Cancer Foundation		
Local Management Committee	Hee Jeong Kim	ASAN Medical Center	
Protocol Committee	So Yeon Park	Seoul National Univ. Bundang Hospital	
Finance Committee	Yongsik Jung	Ajou Univ. Hospital	
Nursing Care Committee	Eun-Young Jun	Daejeon Univ.	
International Relations Committee	Jeong Eon Lee	Samsung Medical Center	
Publication Committee	Hyeong-Gon Moon	Seoul National Univ. Hospital	
General Practitioner Committee	Sang Hoon Hahn	Venus Breast & Thyroid Women's Clinic	
Conference Operating Committee	Eun-Kyung Kim	Yongin Severance Hospital	

#### **Advisory Committee**

Bum-Hwan Koo	Emeritus Professor, Korea Univ.
Dong-young Noh	CHA Gangnam Medical Center
Woochul Noh	Konkuk Univ, Medical Center
Sung Hwan Park	Daegu Catholic Univ. Medical Center
Chanheun Park	Kangbuk Samsung Hospital
Hee Sook Park	Soon Chun Hyang Univ. Hospital Seoul
Jeoungwon Bae	Emeritus Professor, Korea Univ. College of Medicine
Nam-Sun Paik	SM Christianity Hospital Cancer Center Hospital
Chang-Ok Suh	CHA Bundang Medical Center
Byung-Joo Song	Uijeongbu Eulji Medical Center, Eulji Univ. College of Medicine
Jung-Hyun Yang	Philmedis Clinic
Se Jeong Oh	The Catholic Univ. of Korea Incheon St. Mary's Hospital
Keun-Young Yoo	Veterans Health Service Medical Center
Jung Han Yoon	Chonnam National Univ. Hwasun Hospital
Min-Hyuk Lee	Soon Chun Hyang Univ. Hospital Seoul
Soo-Jung Lee	Yeungnam Univ. Medical Center
Young-Hyuck Im	Samsung Medical Center
Eil-Sung Chang	Say-You Clinic
Sang Seol Jung	Kyung Hee Univ. Medical Center
Sung Hoo Jung	Chonbuk National Univ. Hospital
Se Heon Cho	Emeritus Professor, Dong-A Univ. Medical Center
Sehwan Han	Ajou Univ. Hospital

#### Steering Committee

Joon Jeong	Gangnam Severance Hospital
Cheol Wan Lim	Soon Chun Hyang Univ. Hospital Bucheon
Dong-young Noh	CHA Gangnam Medical Center
Woochul Noh	Konkuk Univ. Medical Center
Chanheun Park	Kangbuk Samsung Hospital
Byung-Joo Song	Uijeongbu Eulji Medical Center, Eulji Univ. College of Medicine
Min-Hyuk Lee	Soon Chun Hyang Univ. Hospital Seoul
Sehwan Han	Ajou Univ. Hospital

# **GBCC 2022 Program at a Glance**

\*KOR Korean Session
\*KOR-ENG Korean Session. English simultaneous interpretation to be provided.

			Anri	1 28 (Thu)		
T.	) ( (D2F)	\f\ : 2 (P25)			A . 11 II (45)	N
Time	Vista 1+2 (B2F)	Vista 3 (B2F)	Walker Hall 1 (1F)	Walker Hall 2 (1F)	Art Hall (4F)	Vista+Grand Lobb
08:45-09:00	Opening					
09:00-10:15	Symposium 1	Panel Discussion 1	Education Session 1	Oral Presentation 1	GBCC-JBCS Joint Session 1	1
10:15-10:30			1	Break I		
10:30-11:45	Symposium 2	Panel Discussion 2	Education Session 2	Oral Presentation 2	GBCC-JBCS Joint Session 2	
11:45-12:00			I	Break		
12:00-12:45	Plenary Lecture 1					
12:45-13:00				Break		
13:00-13:45	Satellite Symposium 1					ePoster
13:45-14:00				Break		& Exhibition
14:00-14:45	Plenary Lecture 2					
14:45-15:00				Break		
15:00-16:15		Panel Discussion 3	Education Session 3	Endoscopic and Robotic Breast Sessi	on GBCC Sino-Korean Joint Session	
16:15-16:30				Break		
16:30-17:45		Panel Discussion 4	Education Session 4	OPBS	GBCC-TBCS Joint Session	
17:45-18:00			KBCS General Assembly			
18:00-19:30	Welcome Dinner					
			Api	ril 29 (Fri)		
Time	Vista 1+2 (B2F)	Vista 3 (B2F)	Walker Hall 1 (1F)	Walker Hall 2 (1F)	Art Hall (4F)	Vista+Grand Lobb
08:30-09:15	Satellite Symposium 2	VISAC 5 (521)	Wanter Hair 1 (11)	Trainer Hail 2 (11)	/ icriai (ii /	Vista - Grana Eoos
09:15-09:30	Satemic Symposium 2			 Break		
09:30-10:15	Plenary Lecture 3			J. Carl		_
10:15-10:30				l Break		
10:30-11:45	Symposium 3	Panel Discussion 5	Education Session 5	Oral Presentation 3	ABCN Business Meeting (Invited Only)	)
11:45-12:00	-7			Break		
12:00-12:45	Plenary Lecture 4					_
12:45-13:00				Break		
13:00-13:45	Satellite Symposium 3					ePoster
13:45-14:00			<u>I</u>	Break		& Exhibition
14:00-14:45	Plenary Lecture 5					
14:45-15:00				Break		
15:00-16:15	Symposium 4	Panel Discussion 6	Education Session 6	Oral Presentation 4	Nursing Session 1 (KOR)	
16:15-16:30				Break		
16:30-17:45	Symposium 5	Panel Discussion 7	Education Session 7	Oral Presentation 5	Nursing Session 2 (KOR)	
17:45-18:00				Break		
18:00-18:45	Satellite Symposium 4					
			Apr	il 30 (Sat)		
Time	Vista 1+2 (B2F)	Vista 3 (B2F)	Walker Hall 1 (1F)	Walker Hall 2 (1F)	Art Hall (4F)	Vista+Grand Lobb
08:00-08:45	Satellite Symposium 5	VISW 3 (BZ1)	Walker Hall 1 (11)	VVallet Hall 2 (11)	Ait Hall (H)	Vista - Giulia Lobia
08:45-09:00	Satemite Symposium 5			 Break		
09:00-10:15	Symposium 6	Symposium 7	HBOC Session	Junior Doctors Forum	Survivorship 1	
10:15-10:30	Symposium s	oymposiam r		Break	Surmoisinp (	
10:30-11:45	Symposium 8	Special Session 1	Special Session 2	Junior Doctors Debate	Survivorship 2	
11:45-12:00	зуттрозитт о	Special Session 1	· · ·	Break	Survivorship 2	
12:00-12:30	Closing Ceremony					ePoster & Exhibition
12:30-13:30	aleshing actioning					
13:30-14:45			Session for Breast Cancer Survivors 1 (KOR-ENG)	Practicing Breast Surgeons Session 1 (KOR)		
14:45-15:00				Break		
15:00-16:15			Session for Breast Cancer Survivors 2 (KOR-ENG)	Practicing Breast Surgeons Session 2 (KOR)		

 $<sup>\</sup>star \ \ \text{Please note that the above program is tentative. If there are any program changes, we will notice through our official website (www.gbcc.kr).}$ 

# **Plenary Speakers**

**Plenary Lecture 1** 

April 28 (Thu) 12:00-12:45 Vista 1+2



**Andrew Tutt** 

King's College London School of Medicine

Plenary Lecture 2

April 28 (Thu) 14:00-14:45 Vista 1+2



Serena Nik-Zainal

Univ. of Cambridge UK

Plenary Lecture 3

April 29 (Fri) 09:30-10:15 Vista 1+2



Walter Weber

Univ, Hospital Basel Switzerland

Plenary Lecture 4

April 29 (Fri) 12:00-12:45 Vista 1+2



Philip Poortmans

Iridium Netwerk & Univ. of Antwerp Belgium

**Plenary Lecture 5** 

April 29 (Fri) 14:00-14:45 Vista 1+2



Mitch Dowsett Royal Marsden Hospital

#### Global Breast Cancer Conference 2022

# **Scientific Program**

TIME	PROGRAM DETAILS
08:45-09:00 Vista 1+2	Opening Ceremony
09:00-10:15 Vista 1+2	Symposium 1 Evolving Treatment Strategies for ER+/HER2- Breast Cancer Upfront Surgery vs. Neoadjuvant Systemic Therapy to Optimize Locoregional Management in ER+/HER2- Breast Cancer Wonshik Han • Seoul National Univ. Hospital, Korea Beyond Endocrine Therapy for High-risk Early ER+/HER2- Breast Cancer After Neoadjuvant Chemotherapy Masakazu Toi • Kyoto Univ. Hospital, Japan Various Targeted Therapies for Advanced ER+/HER- Breast Cancer: To Whom Should We Give Which? Komal Jhaveri • Memorial Sloan Kettering Cancer Center, U.S.A.
09:00-10:15 Vista 3	Panel Discussion 1 Geriatric Oncology for Elderly Breast Cancer Patients Is It safe to Omit Radiotherapy After Breast Conserving Surgery in Elderly Patients? Icro Meattini • Univ. of Firenze, Italy Survival Benefit of Adjuvant Chemotherapy in Elderly Patients with Multiple Comorbidities Akimitsu Yamada • Yokohama City Univ. Hospital, Japan Prediction of Severe Toxicity in Older Adults Receiving Chemotherapy for Early-stage Breast Cancer In-Sook Woo • The Catholic Univ. of Korea, Yeouido St. Mary's Hospital, Korea
09:00-10:15 Walker Hall 1	Education Session 1 Breast Cancer Screening in the Era of Precision Medicine Implementing Risk Assessment in the Routine Practice Su Hyun Lee • Seoul National Univ. Hospital, Korea Novel Paradigms for Precision Screening TBD Al in Screening and Diagnostic Breast Imaging Jung Hyun Yoon • Yonsei Univ. College of Medicine, Korea
09:00-10:15 Walker Hall 2	Oral Presentation 1
09:00-10:15 Art Hall	GBCC-JBCS Joint Session 1
10:15-10:30	Break
10:30-11:45 Vista 1+2	Symposium 2 Novel Breakthrough in the Treatment of HER2 + Breast Cancer Antibody-Drug Conjugates and Engineered Antibodies Yoon-Sim Yap • National Cancer Centre Singapore, Singapore HER2 Targeted TKI: Overview and Overcoming Resistance Shaheenah Dawood • Mediclinic City Hospital, U.A.E. A New Promise: HER2 Vaccines and Immunotherapy Kyong Hwa Park • Korea Univ. Anam Hospital, Korea
10:30-11:45 Vista 3	Panel Discussion 2 How to Apply Multigene Panel for ER+ EBC- Asia vs., Western Multigene Assays: What Evidence Do We Have?  Janice Tsang • The Univ. of Hong Kong, Hong Kong Is There Any Difference in Multigene Assays Developed from Asian and Western Countries?  Han-Byoel Lee • Seoul National Univ. Hospital, Korea  Practical Application of Multigene Assays in Real Clinical Setting (Asia vs., Western)  TBD

April 28 (Thu), 2022				
TIME	PROGRAM DETAILS			
10:30-11:45	Education Session 2 Tailored Adjuvant Endocrine Therapy in ER+ Breast Cancer			
Walker Hall 1	Optimal Treatment Options for High Risk ER+ Breast Cancer			
	Maria-Joao Cardoso • Champalimaud Foundation, Portugal			
	Extended Endocrine Therapy, Optimal Duration and Sequence			
	Sung Hoon Sim • National Cancer Center, Korea			
	Ovarian Suppression with/without Adjuvant Chemotherapy in High-risk Premenopausal Patients			
	Shin-Cheh Chen • Chang Gung Memorial Hospital, Taiwan			
10:30-11:45	Oral Presentation 2			
Walker Hall 2				
10:30-11:45	GBCC-JBCS Joint Session 2			
Art Hall				
11:45-12:00	Break			
12:00-12:45	Plenary Lecture 1			
Vista 1+2	TBD			
	Andrew Tutt • King's College London School of Medicine, UK			
12:45-13:00	Break			
13:00-13:45 Vista 1+2	Satellite Symposium 1			
VISA 1 - 2				
13:45-14:00	Break			
14:00-14:45	Plenary Lecture 2			
Vista 1+2	Harnessing the Value Afforded by Whole Genome Sequencing of Breast Cancers  Serena Nik-Zainal • Univ. of Cambridge, UK			
14:45-15:00	Break			
15:00-16:15	Panel Discussion 3 Fertility Preservation for Younger Breast Cancer Patients			
Vista 3	How I Perform Fertility Preservation in Breast Cancer Patients			
	Matteo Lambertini • IRCCS Policlinico San Martino Hospital - Univ. of Genova, Italy			
	Ovarian Function After Breast Cancer Treatment: Asian Experience			
	Hee Jeong Kim • ASAN Medical Center, Korea			
	Shared Decision Making for Fertility Preservation			
	Ling-Ming Tseng • Taipei Veterans General Hospital, Taiwan			
15:00-16:15	Education Session 3 Optimal Therapy for Women with Early Breast Cancer			
Walker Hall 1	Neoadjuvant and Adjuvant Treatment for Triple Negative Breast Cancer			
	Bora Lim • Baylor College of Medicine, U.S.A.			
	Neoadjuvant and Adjuvant Treatment for HER2-positive Breast Cancer			
	Joohyuk Sohn • Yonsei Cancer Center, Korea			
	Use of Multigene Assay in HR+HER2- Breast Cancer			
	Tom Wei-Wu Chen • National Taiwan Univ. Hospital, Taiwan			

# **Scientific Program**

April 28 (Thu), 2022				
TIME	PROGRAM DETAILS			
15:00-16:15 Walker Hall 2	Endoscopic and Robotic Breast Session Recent Updates for Endoscopic and Robotic Breast Surgery Benefits and Drawbacks: Multi-port Robotic Mastectomy Hung Wen Lai • Changhua Christian Hospital, Taiwan Benefits and Drawbacks: Single-port Robotic Mastectomy Hyung Seok Park • Yonsei Univ. College of Medicine, Korea Recent Updates for Endoscopic Mastectomy with Axillary Surgery Chi Wei Mok • Changi General Hospital, Singapore Endoscopic/Robotic Breast Reconstruction with Autologous Tissue Flap Jung Dug Yang • Kyungpook National Univ. Chilgok Hospital, Korea			
15:00-16:15 Art Hall	GBCC Sino-Korean Joint Session			
16:15-16:30	Break			
16:30-17:45 Vista 3	Panel Discussion 4 Challenges of Artificial Intelligence (AI) in Fields of Breast Cancer Care Al Meets Surgeon, Where Are We and How to Use? Beomseok Ko • ASAN Medical Center, Korea Application of AI-based Breast Imaging and Diagnosis Heang-Ping Chan • Michigan Medicine, Univ. of Michigan, U.S.A. The Use of AI for Personalized Radiation Therapy Bum-Sup Jang • Seoul National Univ. Bundang Hospital, Korea			
16:30-17:45 Walker Hall 1	Education Session 4 Update in the Management of Adverse Events  Management of Cardiac Toxicity  Woo-Baek Chung • Seoul St. Mary's Hospital, Korea  Management of Skin Toxicity  TBD  Management of Pain  Toshiaki Saeki • Saitama Medical Univ. International Medical Center, Japan			
16:30-17:45 Walker Hall 2	OPBS Session Future Perspectives in Oncoplastic Breast Surgery: From Personal to Professional Programs and Training System in SOS Gail S. Lebovic • The Society of Oncoplastic Surgery, U.S.A. Evidence Review of Oncoplastic Breast Surgery Visnu Lohsiriwat • Faculty of Medicine Siriraj Hospital, Mahidol Univ., Thailand Overcoming Hurdles in Oncoplastic Breast Surgery Jeeyeon Lee • Kyungpook National Univ. Chilgok Hospital, Korea Plastic Surgeon's Perspective for Better Reconstruction Outcomes Ung-sik Jin • Seoul National Univ. Hospital, Korea			
16:30-17:45 Art Hall	GBCC-TBCS Joint Session			
18:00-19:30 Vista 1+2	Welcome Dinner			

10:15-10:30	Break		
10:30-11:45 Symposium 3 PARP Inhibitors in Breast Cancer: Current Status and Future Prospects			
Vista 1+2	Identifying Tumors with Defects in DNA Damage Response, Homologous Recombination, and Replication Stress		
	Current Status of PARP Inhibitors in Breast Cancer: Neoadjuvant, Adjuvant, and Metastatic Setting		
	Seock-Ahlm • Seoul National Univ. Hospital, Korea		
	Overcoming Resistance and Future Directions		
	TBD		
10:30-11:45	Panel Discussion 5 Obesity, Life Style Modification, and Exercise		
Vista 3	The Role of Weight Loss in Adjuvant Treatment for Overweight and Obese Breast Cancer Patients		
	Pamela Goodwin • Lunenfeld Tanenbaum Research Institute at Sinai Health System, Univ. of Toronto, Canada		
	Life Style Modification of Breast Cancer Survivors		
	Hyun Jo Youn • Jeonbuk National Univ. Hospital, Korea		
	Physical Activity Intervention in Women with Breast Cancer		
	TBD		
10:30-11:45	Education Session 5 Less Toxic Breast Radiotherapy		
Walker Hall 1	Partial Breast Irradiation: A Beginner's Guide		
	Ji Hyun Chang • Seoul National Univ. Hospital, Korea		
	Heart Sparing RT: A Practical Consideration		
	Shulian Wang • Chinese Academy of Medical Sciences, China		
	Advanced Techniques in Breast RT: from IMRT to Particle Therapy		
	Rachel Jimenez • Massachusetts General Hospital, U.S.A.		
10:30-11:45	Oral Presentation 3		
Walker Hall 2			
10:30-11:45 Art Hall	ABCN Business Meeting (Invited Only)		
11:45-12:00	Break		
12:00-12:45	Plenary Lecture 4		
Vista 1+2	Optimising Radiation Therapy in Early Stage Breast Cancer		
	Philip Poortmans • Iridium Netwerk & Univ. of Antwerp, Belgium		
12:45-13:00	Break		
13:00-13:45	Satellite Symposium 3		
Vista 1+2			
13:45-14:00	Break		

April 29 (Fri), 2022

PROGRAM DETAILS

Satellite Symposium 2

Plenary Lecture 3

Defining Today's Surgical Standards of Care in Patients with Breast Cancer

Walter Weber • Univ. Hospital Basel, Switzerland

TIME

08:30-09:15

Vista 1+2 09:15-09:30 09:30-10:15

Vista 1+2

Global Breast Cancer Conference 2022

# **Scientific Program**

TIME	PROGRAM DETAILS		
4:00-14:45 Plenary Lecture 5			
∕ista 1+2	Presurgical Window Studies for Drug Development, Studies of Resistance and Patient Management		
	Mitch Dowsett • Royal Marsden Hospital, UK		
14:45-15:00	Break		
15:00-16:15	Symposium 4 Recent Updates for Surgery After Neoadjuvant Chemotherapy		
Vista 1+2	De-escalation of Axillary Surgery After NACT		
	Jeong Eon Lee • Samsung Medical Center, Korea		
	De-escalation of Breast Surgery After NACT		
	Peter Dubsky • Hirslanden Klinik St. Anna, Switzerland		
	Can We Select Patients in Whom We Can Forego Any Axillary Treatment after up front Chemotherapy?		
	Emiel Rutgers • Netherlands Cancer Institute, Netherlands		
15:00-16:15	Panel Discussion 6 Updates of Combined Management for Metastatic Breast Cancer		
Vista 3	Timing of Breast Surgery in Metastatic Breast Cancer: Is It Really Necessary to Perform Palliative Mastectomy?		
	Sung Gwe Ahn • Gangnam Severance Hospital, Korea		
	Current Status of Locoregional Therapy in ER+/HER2- Oligometastatic Breast Cancer		
	Takayuki Ueno • Cancer Institute Hospital of JFCR, Japan		
	Role of Stereotactic Ablative Radiotherapy in Oligometastatic Breast Cancer		
	Steven J. Chmura • Univ. of Chicago, U.S.A.		
15:00-16:15	Education Session 6 Psychologic Problem Management		
Walker Hall 1	Psychological Interventions on Fatigue of Breast Cancer Patients		
	Eun-Jung Shim • Pusan National Univ. Hospital, Korea		
	Assessment and Management of Insomnia		
	Seockhoon Chung • ASAN Medical Center, Korea		
	Standard of Care for Breast Cancer Distress		
	Hideko Yamauchi • St. Luke's International Hospital, Japan		
15:00-16:15 Walker Hall 2	Oral Presentation 4		
15:00-16:15	Nursing Session 1 (Korean) Challenges of Nursing Care Beyond a Pandemic		
Art Hall	The Role of Nursing Care for Breast Cancer During COVID-19 Pandemic		
	Jiyoung Choi • Seoul National Univ. Bundang Hospital, Korea		
	Supportive Care Post Pandemic Breast Cancer Patients		
	In Jeong Cho • Wonju Severance Christian Hospital, Korea		
	Experience of Education for Breast Cancer Patients Post COVID-19		
	Nayeon Kim • Samsung Medical Center, Korea		
16:15-16:30	Break		
16:30-17:45	Symposium 5 Immunotherapy in Breast Cancer		
Vista 1+2	Current Status of Immunotherapy: Where are We?		
	Hiroji Iwata • Aichi Cancer Center Hospital, Japan		
	Biomarker for Immunotherapy: What is the Best?		
	Peter Schmid • Barts Cancer Institute, UK		
	Challenge for Immunotherapy: Between the Immune Cold and Hot Tumor		
	Sherene Loi • Univ. of Melbourne, Australia		

Global Breast Cancer Conference 2022

TIME	PROGRAM DETAILS	
TIME PROGRAM DETAILS		
16:30-17:45	Panel Discussion 7 Nationwide Big Data for Clinical Research in Breast Cancer	
Vista 3	Leveraging Large Data Bases (SEER/NCDB) to Create Scientific Rigor for Clinical Trials in Breast Cancer	
	TBD	
	Breast Cancer Research Using National Health Insurance Database in Korea	
	Jihyoun Lee • Soon Chun Hyang Univ. Hospital Seoul, Korea	
	Breast Cancer Research Using National Database in Taiwan	
	TBD	
16:30-17:45	Education Session 7 Consideration of Particular Type of Breast Neoplasm	
Walker Hall 1	Update on the Diagnosis and Management of Phyllodes Tumors of the Breast	
	TBD	
	Overview of Metaplastic Breast Cancer	
	Sunil R. Lakhani • Univ. of Queensland, Australia	
	Recent Updates in Pathology of LCIS, ALH, and ADH	
	Aeree Kim • Korea Univ. Guro Hospital, Korea	
16:30-17:45	Oral Presentation 5	
Walker Hall 2		
16:30-17:45	Nursing Session 2 (Korean) Return to Life Beyond Cure Among Young Women	
Art Hall	Working Young Women with Breast Cancer: For a Life that Makes Me Who I Am	
	Ka Ryeong Bae • National Cancer Center, Korea	
	Human Flourishing in Adolescents and Young Adults with Cancer	
	Eunji Cho • Vanderbilt Univ., Korea	
	Fertility Preservation for Women with Breast Cancer	
	Jeehee Han • Chung-Ang Univ. College of Nursing, Korea	
17:45-18:00	Break	
18:00-18:45	Satellite Symposium 4	
Vista 1+2		

#### **Global Breast Cancer Conference 2022**

# **Scientific Program**

TIME PROGRAM DETAILS			
08:00-08:45	Satellite Symposium 5		
Vista 1+2	Satelite Symposium 5		
08:45-09:00	Break		
09:00-10:15	Symposium 6 Imaging Biomarkers for Precision Care		
Vista 1+2	MR Imaging Biomarkers for Preoperative Treatment and Neoadjuvant Systemic Therapy		
	Nola Hylton • Univ. of California San Francisco, U.S.A.		
	Imaging Biomarkers for Assessing Tumor Heterogeneity		
	Eun Sook Ko • Samsung Medical Center, Korea		
	The Role of Imaging Biomarkers on Survival Prediction		
	Jin You Kim • Pusan National Univ. Hospital, Korea		
09:00-10:15	Symposium 7 Advances Towards Personalized Radiotherapy		
Vista 3	Regional RT Other Than Axilla: The Latest Answer from Korea		
	Yong Bae Kim • Yonsei Cancer Center, Korea		
	Individualized RT According to IHC-based Subtype		
	Mariko Kawamura • Nagoya Univ. Graduate School of Medicine, Japan		
	Precision Radiation Oncology: RT Decision Making Based on Genomic Biomarkers		
	Corey Speers • Univ. of Michigan, U.S.A.		
09:00-10:15	HBOC Session Hereditary Breast/Ovarian Cancer Syndrome		
Walker Hall 1	Surgical Options in Hereditary Breast Cancer		
	Ava Kwong • The Univ. of Hong Kong, Hong Kong		
	Breast Cancer Susceptibility Genes and Outcome		
	William D. Foulkes • McGill Univ., Canada		
	Hereditary Pancreas Cancer		
	Hongbeom Kim • Seoul National Univ. Hospital, Korea		
09:00-10:15 Walker Hall 2	Junior Doctors Forum		
09:00-10:15	Survivorship Session 1 Managing Side Effects of Endocrine Treatment for Breast Cancer		
Art Hall	Management of Aromatase Inhibitor-induced Musculoskeletal Symptoms		
	TBD		
	Bone Health in Breast Cancer Patients		
	Seeyoun Lee • National Cancer Center, Korea		
	Sexual Health and Rehabilitation		
	TBD		
10:15-10:30	Break		
10:30-11:45	Symposium 8 Translational Approach Through Cancer Genomics and Biology		
Vista 1+2	Genomic Amplification Linked to Therapeutic Resistance in Breast Cancer		
	Jeong-Yeon Lee • Hanyang Univ. College of Medicine, Korea		
	Immune Biomarker and Ecosystem in Breast Cancer		
	Alex Swarbrick • Garvan Institute of Medical Research, Australia		
	Genomics Related to Treatment in Breast Cancer Rinath Jeselsohn • Dana-Farber Cancer Institute, U.S.A.		
10:20 44:45	*		
10:30-11:45 Vista 3	Special Session 1 Multidisciplinary Case Approach - Oligometa Management Panel Discussion		
	Soo Chin Lee • National Univ. Cancer Institute, Singapore		
	Su Ssan Kim • ASAN Medical Center, Korea		
	Takayuki Ueno • Cancer Institute Hospital of JFCR, Japan		

April 30 (Sat), 2022			
TIME	PROGRAM DETAILS		
10:30-11:45 Walker Hall 1	Special Session 2 Bench to Bed Approach Preclinical Models for Precision Oncology: How Close to the Bedside? TBD		
	Targeting Cancer with CRISPR/Cas9: How Close to the Bedside?  TBD  Circulation Types Callege of Circulation Types DNA Which in Classeste the Bedside?		
	Circulating Tumor Cells and Circulating Tumor DNA, Which is Closer to the Bedside?  TBD		
10:30-11:45 Walker Hall 2	Junior Doctors Debate		
10:30-11:45 Art Hall	Survivorship Session 2 Advanced Care in Breast Cancer Survivorship Cognitive Impairment of Breast Cancer Survivors		
7 11 01 1011	TBD		
	Issues with Family of Breast Cancer Survivors		
	Juhee Cho • SAIHST, Sungkyunkwan Univ., Korea		
	Barriers to Employment of Breast Cancer Survivors		
	TBD		
11:45-12:00	Break		
12:00-12:30 Vista 1+2	,		
13:30-14:45 Walker Hall 1	,		
13:30-14:45	Practicing Breast Surgeons Session 1 (Korean) Management of Intraductal Lesion		
Walker Hall 2	Pathologic Review of Intraductal Lesions		
	Jee Young Park • Kyungpook National Univ. Chilgok Hospital, Korea		
	Diagnostic Approach of Intraductal Lesions  Woo Jung Choi • ASAN Medical Center, Korea		
	Treatment Modality of Various Intraductal Lesions		
	Rami Kim • Ramiyou Clinic, Korea		
14:45-15:00	Break		
15:00-16:15 Session for Breast Cancer Survivors 2 (KOR-ENG) Walker Hall 1			
15:00-16:15	Practicing Breast Surgeons Session 2 (Korean) Medical Insurance		
Walker Hall 2	How to Charge Public Medical Insurance of Breast Disease: According to the Chart		
	Junho Kim • Dr. Kim Breast Thyroid Clinic, Korea		
	Review ICD 10: Brest Disease Diagnostic Code		
	Hyewon Ro • Honest-U Surgery Clinic, Korea		
	How to Fill out Medical Recode and Medical Certification Without Legal Problem		
	Soo Jung Hong • Asan U Clinic, Korea		

## **Call for Abstract**

- ► Abstract Submission Deadline: February 3 (Thu), 2022
- ▶ Notification of Acceptance: In March, 2022

#### **Abstract Category**

#	Abstract Category	Topics Included
1	Epidemiology, Risk and Prevention	Hereditary Breast Cancer, Genetic Testing, Health Promotion & Cancer Education, Breast Cancer Risk Reduction, Ethnic/Racial Aspects, Life-style Factors
2	Tumor and Cell Biology	
3	Screening and Imaging	Radiology, Screening Program
4	Detection and Diagnosis	Pathology, Liquid Biopsy and Biopsy Techniques, Surveillance

Local Treatment		
5	Breast Surgery	
6	Axillary Staging	
7	Oncoplastic Surgery/Reconstruction	
8	Radiation Therapy	

Systemic Treatment		
9	Chemotherapy	
10	Endocrine Therapy	
11	Targeted Therapy	
12	Immunotherapy	
13	New Drugs and Developmental Therapy	

14	Predictive and Prognostic Factors	Biomarkers, Genomic Assays
15	Survivorship and Palliative Care	Quality of life, Pain, Distress Management, Psychosocial Care, Patient Advocacy, Fertility and Ovarian Function, Sexuality, etc.
16	Oncology Nursing	
17	Ongoing Clinical Trials	
18	Others	Case Report, Health Policy

#### **Submission Guideline**

#### 1. Abstract Format

- Abstracts should be submitted online in English.
- The abstract structure should be as follows:
- Abstract should be structured into the following headings: Background, Methods, Result, and Conclusion.
- Abstract should not exceed 250 words.
- The maximum number of authors is 30 per abstract.
- Figure, Table, Reference and Keyword are not allowed.
- If an author is affiliated with hospital as well as university, please enter the name of the hospital for which he/she works.

#### 2. Acceptance Notification

- Abstract acceptance will be notified by e-mail.
- The decision of the Scientific Committee on abstract acceptance is final. While authors' preferences for oral or poster presentations will be considered, the committee may offer an alternative format. No correspondence on their decision can be initiated by the authors.
- The first author or corresponding author should reply to the notification of acceptance of their abstract for attendance confirmation.
- \* Please refer to the GBCC official website for the detailed submission guideline.

#### **Award**









## Registration

► Early-bird Registration Deadline: February 3 (Thu), 2022

▶ Pre-Registration Deadline: March 28 (Mon), 2022

All participants are requested to register via online system. Please visit our website in order to proceed with the registration (www.gbcc.kr).

Category		Early-bird Registration (2021,11,01~ 2022,02,03)	Pre-registration (2022,02,04~ 2022,03,28)	On-site Registration (2022,04,28~ 2022,04,30)
Professor/Physician/	Non-member Registration	USD 500	USD 600	USD 800
Company	Member Registration <sup>1)</sup> (KBCS)	USD 400	USD 480	USD 640
Trainee <sup>2)</sup> / Nurse / Researcher / Army doctor / Student <sup>2)</sup>		USD 150	USD 200	USD 250
Survivor <sup>3)</sup>		Registration open on February 2022		
Accompanying Person (	Foreigners ONLY)	USD 150		
Welcome Dinner		USD 30		

 $<sup>* \</sup> Fellow/Clinical \ Instructor: \ Please \ register \ as \ a \ Physician \ category.$ 

#### **Registration Category Details**

#### 1. Member Registration

• To receive this discount, please contact the GBCC secretariat (gbccreg@intercom.co.kr)

#### 2. Trainee/Student

• Those registering for the trainee and student categories must upload a verification document on My Page by March 28 (Mon), 2022.

#### 3. Survivor \* Registration open on February 2022

- Survivor category is reserved exclusively for non-professionals such as survivors and survivor's family members.
- Survivor can only watch "Session for Breast Cancer Survivors" in the method of virtual participation.

#### 4. Emerging Economies 50% Discount

• 50% registration fee discount will be applied to individuals from low and lower-middle income economies according to the World Bank listing.

#### **Registration Fee Includes**

- Admission to all official and scientific program
- Entrance to exhibition
- Coffee and refreshments

#### **Group Registration**

- Foreigners ONLY (Professor/Physician/Company)
- 10% discount of the registration fee (Cannot be overlapped with other discounts)
- More than 5 persons

#### **Payment Method**

#### Credit Card

- Visa, Master, JCB and Amex cards are acceptable. Please clearly state your credit card information.
- The actual debit amount will be subject to change according to the exchange rate.

#### **Bank Transfer**

- A direct bank transfer should be made to the account below. After the transfer, please send us the transfer document, by fax or e-mail, with the registrant's name on it.
- The bank charge for remittance MUST be included in the total amount remitted; otherwise, it should be paid on-site.
- If you need the cash receipt, please contact to the secretariat (gbccreg@intercom.co.kr).

Account Holder	Korean Breast Cancer Society
Account No	1005-901-413767
Name of Bank	WOORI BANK / SEOUL ST. MARY'S HOSPITAL BRANCH
Bank Address	222 Bonpo-Daero, Seocho-Gu, Seoul 06591 Korea
Swift Code	HVBKKRSEXXX

#### **Cancellation Policy**

- No refunds will be given after March 28 (Mon), 2022.
- Cancellation must be notified to the secretariat in writing by e-mail (gbccreg@intercom.co.kr).
- All refunds will be made after the conference for administrative reasons, and all bank service charges and all administration fees will be deducted from all conference registration refunds.
- Note that the bank charge for refunds should be paid by the registrants.

Full Refund	Until March 28 (Mon), 2022
No Refund	After March 28 (Mon), 2022

<sup>\*</sup> Accompanying person registration is limited to spouses and can only attend the Opening Ceremony, Exhibition and Welcome Dinner.

## **Sponsorship & Exhibition**

An exhibition of medical equipment and products will take place in conjunction with GBCC 2022. It will provide a marketplace for vendors from around the world and a chance for participants to get a glimpse of international developments in this field. Please email the secretariat at **gbcc@intercom.co.kr** to get more detailed information.

#### How to Join

01. Application Submission	02, Booth Positioning	03, Submission of Advertising Materials (Abstract Book, Satellite Symposium, Leaflets etc.)	04, Submission of Virtual Booth Data	05. Booth Operation
Always Available	~ January	~ February	~ March	April 28 - 30

#### **Benefits of Support**

- Interact and communicate directly with leading decision makers and other medical professionals specializing in breast cancer research and treatment from around the world.
- Benefit from association with GBCC while helping to ensure the ongoing success of this premier international symposium
- Recognition All companies that commit to supporting GBCC will be acknowledged on the conference website (www.gbcc.kr), in symposium materials such as the program book and newsletter and on slides during the conference.

#### **Common Benefits for Sponsors**

- Placing the sponsor's logo on the official GBCC website and mobile application
- Recognition in GBCC 2022 printings and signage as "OFFICIAL SPONSOR"
- Operating on-site and online exhibition booth during GBCC 2022
- Official name badge for the admission into the exhibition hall during GBCC 2022
- Right to use the GBCC 2022 title and official logo for promotion purposes
- \*For more details, please refer to the 'Sponsorship Prospectus' on the website as the benefits depend on the level of sponsorship.

**Supporting Sponsors** 



#### Venue



Grand Walkerhill Seoul is uniquely located between bustling Seoul Metropolis and the beautiful Mount Acha. The venue is the ideal destination for an outing with colleagues. Witness the breathtaking scenery of blooming cherry blossom. At night, LED rose lamps will illuminate Walkerhill Street, adding the extra glow.

Address 177 Walkerhill-ro, Gwangjin-gu, Seoul, Korea

 Tel
 +82-2-455-5000

 Fax
 +82-2-452-6867

 Website
 www.walkerhill.com

